

PAVEL JACKO - CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal details;

Full Name:	Pavel Jacko
Date of birth:	27.02.1986
Place of birth:	Košice, Slovak Republic
Nationality:	Slovakian
Marital status:	single
Maternal language:	Slovak
Driving License:	UK Full
Non-smoker	
EU citizen	

I'm highly skilled professional with passion about develop my knowledge. I'm natural leader, however I enjoy work with team as this is the best place for me to learn new skills and learn about myself at all. I adopt new skills extremely fast what is in world of IT crucial skill. I have complex solution thinking what I successfully proved on several commercial projects. In 2009 I co-founded Syerit Interactive, company specialized in rich interactive development. Currently my short-term goal is to become Flex- AS/ Front-End Architect-Developer expert with .NET background and learn how to cook proper Spaghetti Bolognese.

Programming/Software skills;

Advanced/Expert

Actionscript 3.0, Flex 3, Javascript, CSS, Flex Builder, Eclipse, ImageReady

Mid-level/Advanced

AIR, C#, ASP.NET, AJAX, Visual Studio, Flash CS3, DHTML, Fireworks, IIS, Umbraco, Silverstripe, NopCommerce

Basics

Flex 4, PHP 5, XSL, MySQL, SQL, Photoshop, 3DS MAX, Apache

Learning (no commercial experience yet)

Enterprise Architecture (Flex and .NET), Silverlight 3.0, Unity3D

Legacy (do not maintain knowledge anymore)

Visual Basic/VB.NET, Actionscript 2.0, PHP 3<, Pascal

Other Skills;

Software Libraries: (opensource libraries I use and highly recommend to others)

PureMVC, Away3D, Papervision3D, Cairngorm, AS3CoreLib, Tween, Bulkloader, TweenMAX, Flint, WOW, XRay, Box2D, AS3DMod, APE, WebORB.NET, JQuery, JigLibAS3, SpringActionscript, FLARtoolkit, Facebook API, WiiFlash, Fabrication

Software Architecture/Managment:

OOP, UML, DesignPatterns, StarUML, MS Visio, SVN, AntTasks, Subclipse, Cairngen, Flex-.NET integration, Cairngorm, ASDoc, SCRUM, DotProject, Mantis, VSS

Sotial Networking:

Flash + (Facebook, Twitter, Youtube, Flickr) integration

Other IT skills:

SEO, W3C standards, web design techniques, cross browser compatibility, networking, Web 2.0

E-commerce skills:

E-business strategy, Google Analytics, B2B, B2C models, Pay Pal Payment Gateway

Work experience;

Employer: Syerit Interactive (Reading, UK)

Duration: 05/2009 - present

Position: Chief Architect

Responsibilities:

Technical lead, .NET – Flash integration, Software architecture/planning, Flex 4, 3D development, UML, AS3, C#, company framework development (C#/Flex 4)

Employer: ASOS.com (London ,UK)

Duration: 03/2008 – 07/ 2009

Position: Senior Coder

Responsibilities:

AS3 / XML / JS Architecture, Lead front end developer, supervising small development team, Develop Front end for .NET backend, Developed actionscript 3.0 architecture/component framework which has been open sourced (<http://code.google.com/p/beherit>), adapt agile methodologies.

Employer: ASOS.com (London ,UK)

Duration: 08/2007 – 03/ 2008

Position: Web Coder

Responsibilities:

create XHTML layouts, Newsletters, JS development, developed internal Javascript component framework

Duration: 08/2006 – 08/2007

Position: Freelancer

Responsibilities:

Created various projects and web sites (personal and commercial) , PHP, AS2, HTML, JS

Duration: 10/2004 – 03/2005

Position: Administrator

Responsibilities:

Processing documents, Excel, General (boring) administration

Certificates:**Language skills;**

Language:	Speak	Understand	Write
English	advanced	advanced	advanced
German	basics	intermediate	basics
Russian	basics	intermediate	basics
Czech	expert	expert	advanced

Education;

Year:	Institute:	specialize:
2006-2007	UK IT Training centre, Tolworth, London	Web design and development
1996-2004	8-years private Gymnasium, Dneperská 1 Košice	IT, programming and management

Hobbies;

football, cars(save on servicing costs), drawing, rock/metal music and last but not at least web development and design

More information;

Solutions and design creativity, inhuman determination to improve, high work use, self-motivation, flexibility, blame, extremely short learning curve

Contact Information;

Telephone:

+44 79 4765 2871

E-mail:

info@paveljacko.com

Blog:

<http://blog.paveljacko.com>

LinkedIn:

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/pavelJacko>**Portfolio;**

<http://www.syerit.com><http://www.asos.com><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=7944><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=7269><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=7149><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=5454><http://www.asos.com/High-Street-Gallery/pgehtml.aspx?cid=3153><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=5061><http://www.asos.com/Trends-3D-290208/pgehtml.aspx?cid=3063><http://www.asos.com/Festivalwlp200608/Cat/pgehtml.aspx?cid=5101><http://www.asos.com/Cat/pgehtml.aspx?cid=5181><http://www.asos.com/Xmas/pgehtml.aspx?cid=5265><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=5269><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=3271><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=3155><http://www.asos.com/Festivalmlp230508/Cat/pgehtml.aspx?cid=4930><http://www.asos.com/Trendsmpl020508/Cat/pgehtml.aspx?cid=4817><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=5084><http://www.asos.com/pgehtml.aspx?cid=4898><http://www.quark.sk><http://narodnepoistenie.sk>**Full list and references upon request**

CV updated to date 30/09/2009. For latest information about my portfolio please visit:

www.paveljacko.com or <http://www.linkedin.com/in/pavelJacko>